ALABAMA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
1409 Coliseum Boulevard, Montgomery, Alabama 36110
P.0. Box 303050, Montgomery, Alabama 36130-3050

Vehicle Enforcement Office — Oversize/Overweight Permits John R. Cooper
Governor Phone: 800-499-2782 Fax: (334) 832-9084 Transportation Director

April 12, 2022
MEMORANDUM
TO:  Companies Applying for Annual Construction Permits

FROM: Jesse Wallace ~avq/
Assistant Maintenance Engineer
Vehicle Enforcement Office

RE:  Annual Constuction Permit Requirements

An Annual Construction Permit is available for issuance, to provide continuous 24/7 movement
for construction equipment within the project limits, whose weight and/or dimensions do not
exceed the following limits:

e Maximum Weight — 150,000 pounds

e Maximum Width — 12 feet

e Maximum Length — 75 feet

e Maximum Height — 14 feet

e Maximum Single Axle Weight — 22,000 pounds

When applying for an Annual Construction Permit, loads exceeding 100,000 pounds will require
a Construction Project Authorization, to determine the loads project travel limits. When a
Construction Project Authorization is needed, please provide the dimensions and axle load
weights for the heaviest piece of equipment that will be transported within the project (not to
exceed the maximum limits).

The heaviest load will represent the Construction Project Authorization (project travel limits) for
all loads exceeding 100,000 pounds, valid for 24/7 continuous movement.

Annual construction permits will be valid for one year or the duaration of the project, whichever
is shorter. If the project duration is longer than one year, the permit will need to be renewed.

JW/as



